Foss, Tiffanz

From: Foss, Tiffany

Sent: Maonday, Qctober 4, 2021 11:20 AM
To: Muzzey, Victor

Subject FW: Personal request

Good maming,

Below is a valid concern that was brought to my attention on Friday evening.
This is HIGHLY illegal and will possibly be an issue on our audit in 2022.
Please see me for any further darification you may need.

Tiffany

From: Furey, Elias <Elias.€.Furey@DOS.NH.GOV>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Foss, Tiffany <Tiffany.L Foss@DOS.NH.GOV>
Subject: Personal requiest

1 just wanted to let you know about an incident that occurred today,

Towards the end of my break today | was approached by Trooper Artega who had apparently gotten a call from the
commissionsgr who wanted us to look into the record of somebody he personally knew who had been denied in Mass
[whether that be a firearm purchase or a ficense to carry | can’t remember). { was unsure but feit that because it came
from so high up the chain, it was less of a request and more of an order, s01 did as | was told and ran the individual and
reviewed his Massachusetts record. | found what would have denied him and | told Artega who passed along the
information, he did not tel! the individual the charge, just that he had something from a certain year that was the issue
and he toid him how to go about getting rid of it.

} was very hesitant because 1 know we aren’t supposed to run people without proper cause but again, it did not feel like
sornething | could 52y no o without receiving a bit of backlash.

At your request, | printed out the records and the ntn of the individual and put it in 2 sealed envelope before locking It in
the safe where it waits for further review.

Elias D. Furey

New Hampshira State Police
Permits and Licensing

33 Hazen Dr. Room 106
Office: 603-223-8431

Fax: 603-271-03086



